



デイヴィッド・パデュー (David T. Perdue)

2021年8月より在名古屋カナダ領事館の領事として着任する。

前職では、中国の在重慶カナダ総領事館の領事兼通商代表を経て、カナダ大使館に内設するオンタリオ州政府在日事務所代表を務める。

日本での経験も豊富で、在京カナダ大使館経済部二等書記官、経済産業省（METI）にて交換研修生として1年間勤務、宮崎県国富町役場にて国際交流員として2年間勤務した経歴を持つ。学生時代は、カナダ・モントリオールのマギル大学で東アジア研究を専攻し、早稲田大学では交換留学生として日本語を学んだ。英語、日本語、フランス語と少しの中国語を話す。

<職歴>

8月2021年-現在	在名古屋カナダ領事館 領事
5月2017年-7月2021年	カナダ大使館 参事官 オンタリオ州政府駐日代表
2014-2017年	在重慶カナダ総領事館（中国） 領事
2012-2014年	カナダ連邦政府 外務省（オタワ） 中国語研修期間
2009-2012年	在日カナダ大使館（日本） 経済部二等書記官
2008-2009年	経済産業省（日本） 日加政府間の国際プログラム交換研修生

2004-2008 年 カナダ連邦政府 外務省（オタワ）

2000-2002 年 宮崎県国富町役場
国際交流員

< 学歴 >

2002-2004 年 カールトン大学（オタワ）
国際関係学（修士）

1998-1999 年 早稲田大学
日本語集中プログラム（交換留学生）

1995-2000 年 マギル大学（モントリオール）
東アジア研究（学士）

家族 妻

趣味 酒蔵めぐり

David T. Perdue

Mr. David Perdue is the Consul at the Canadian Consulate in Nagoya.

Before assuming his current role, David worked as head of the Province of Ontario's International Trade and Investment Office located in the Embassy of Canada in Tokyo, Japan. Prior to that, he was Consul and Senior Trade Commissioner at the Canadian Consulate General in Chongqing, China.

David has a rich background of expertise and knowledge related to Japan, acquired through experience that includes: a previous posting at the Canadian Embassy in Tokyo in the Economic section; one year working in Japan's Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI); two years working in Miyazaki Prefecture in Kyushu; one year as an exchange student at Waseda University in Tokyo; and an East Asian Studies undergraduate degree from McGill University in Montreal. David speaks English, Japanese, French and some Chinese.

Employment

August 2021 – Present	Consul Consulate of Canada in Nagoya
May 2017 – July 2021	Counsellor (Commercial – Ontario) Embassy of Canada in Tokyo, Japan Ontario Trade and Investment Office
2014 – 2017	Consul and Senior Trade Commissioner Consulate General of Canada in Chongqing, China
2012-2014	Intensive Mandarin Chinese language studies Global Affairs Canada, Canada and China
2009-2012	Second Secretary, Economic Embassy of Canada in Tokyo, Japan
2008-2009	Canada-Japan Government Exchange Participant Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry (METI), Tokyo, Japan
2004-2008	Various positions at Global Affairs Canada headquarters, Ottawa, Canada
2000-2002	Coordinator for International Relations Kunitomi Municipal Government Office, Miyazaki Prefecture, Japan

Education

2002-2004	Carleton University, Ottawa, Canada Master of Arts in International Affairs
1998-1999	Waseda University, Tokyo, Japan Intensive Japanese Language Program
1995-2000	McGill University, Montreal, Canada Bachelor of Arts in East Asian Studies